
From: Semenick, Stephen
To: Young, Betty (UTC)
Cc: McIntyre, Megan T; Delheimer, Anna C; Jim Karcher; Cody Swan; Hightower, Nicole A; Willingham, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Notice of Petition - TR-180466 - BNSF Response Due 6/20/18
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:54:27 AM
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Betty,
 
Please proceed with the submission of the docket for hearing schedule. BNSF and Whatcom County
have no updates in regard to the petition and scope of work.
 
Thanks,
 
Stephen Semenick
Manager Public Projects – WA & B.C.
BNSF Railway Company
2454 Occidental Ave S, Suite 2D
Seattle, WA 98134
 
Office: 206.625.6152
Cell: 817.422.2486
 
 
 

From: Young, Betty (UTC) [mailto:betty.young@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Semenick, Stephen <Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com>
Cc: McIntyre, Megan T <Megan.McIntyre@BNSF.com>; Delheimer, Anna C
<Anna.Delheimer@BNSF.com>; Jim Karcher <JKarcher@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Cody Swan
<CSwan@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Hightower, Nicole A <Nicole.Hightower@BNSF.com>; Willingham,
Jennifer <Jennifer.Willingham@BNSF.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Petition - TR-180466 - BNSF Response Due 6/20/18
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Steve – Any updates? Just a reminder that I will submit this docket for hearing scheduling if I haven’t
heard from the parties by close of business today.
 
Thanks.
 
 
Betty Young
Transportation Planning Specialist
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Rail Safety
(360) 664-1202
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission  (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

        
 

From: Young, Betty (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:15 AM
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
 
Thanks for clarifying. We will wait until July 16 to submit the matter to our Administrative Law
division for hearing scheduling. Please keep me posted on any developments.
 
Betty Young
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety
(360) 664-1202
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission  (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

        
 

From: Semenick, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
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
 
BNSF would like to meet with the county before the prehearing conference. Sorry for the confusion.
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
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:40 AM
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
Steve – thank you for responding. To clarify, is BNSF planning to request a mediation conference
between the parties as part of the procedural schedule, or are you planning to meet with the county
independently prior to the prehearing conference?
 
Betty
 

From: Semenick, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:04 PM
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
 
BNSF has completed review of the attached petition filed by Whatcom County and will not support
the petition to install median barriers at Cliffside Drive as part of a quiet zone improvement. BNSF
does not agree with the county’s decision to use mountable medians with reflective traffic
channelization devices as a means to prevent vehicular traffic from driving around the crossing
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gates, and prefers the installation of non-mountable medians with a minimum height of 6”. This
preference is consistent with BNSF’s and WUTC’s comments on Whatcom County’s Notice of Intent
for the Yacht Club Rd Quiet Zone from March of 2016. At this time I believe BNSF and Whatcom
County can schedule a meeting to discuss future modifications at the crossing that are agreeable to
both parties prior to scheduling a hearing.
 
Regards,
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:47 AM
To: Semenick, Stephen <Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com>
Cc: McIntyre, Megan T <Megan.McIntyre@BNSF.com>; Delheimer, Anna C
<Anna.Delheimer@BNSF.com>; Jim Karcher <JKarcher@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Cody Swan
<CSwan@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Subject: Notice of Petition - TR-180466 - BNSF Response Due 6/20/18
Importance: High
 
External Message

*** This email includes an ATTACHMENT from outside of BNSF and could contain 
malicious links. Ensure email is from a trusted sender before opening the 
attachment. Never enter your login credentials if prompted. Click the Email 
Alert button on the Outlook toolbar to send SPAM email to Security.

Steve – the attached letter was sent to you by first class mail today. Please respond with BNSF’s
position by June 20, 2018.
 
 
Betty Young
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety
(360) 664-1202
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission  (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov
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